
 

 

 
 ANSWERS TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 
 

 Q1. Send me a copy of the relevant terms and conditions of the project  Response:  
Attached contract template  Q2. Can you please advise if SPREP are interested to receive responses from consultancy companies? Can Ricardo Australia PTY LTD respond and propose suitably qualified staff to cover the noted technical fields outlined in the RfT?   
Response:  
This engagement would be best suited for individual, qualified consultants. We recommend 
that suitably qualified staff of Ricardo Australia PTY LTD complete a submission for all 
relevant technical fields 
 
Q3. If permissible should any additional information related to Ricardo Australia PTY LTD and contracting arrangements be included with our submission?  
Response:  
All relevant information deemed necessary should be included in submissions, there is no 
limit to the amount of information an interested consultant can supply. 
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Q4. Can you please advise if there will be instances where countries can engage a multi-disciplinary group of specialist to support with different aspects of the development of a project concept, for example project management specialist supported by specialists in organic waste and community engagement?  Response: Countries can access any and all relevant specialists up to the maximum of 10hours.  
 


